
Subject: Meet w/ Andrea Fava & Brian Huseman 

Start: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 11:30 AM EST 
End: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 12:00 PM EST 
Show Time As: Busy 

Recurrence: None 

Meeting Status: Not yet responded 

Organizer: Matt de Ferranti 
Required Attendees: MN2PR06MB6030 
Optional Attendees: 15.20.1643.000 

From: Fava, Andrea [mailto:afava@amazon.com] 

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 8:49 AM

To: Krysta Jones <krjones@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Ruff, Emi <emiruff@amazon.com>; Higbie, Nathaniel <higbien@amazon.com>

Subject: Connect with Board members next week?

 

Hello, Krysta.

 

We enjoyed seeing Chair Dorsey and Vice-Chair Garvey at the COG meeting yesterday evening. We discussed having Brian

Huseman come in to meet with them and other County Board members early next week if scheduled allow. We would be happy to

do 2x2x1 as convenient. Is working with you the best way to schedule those?

 

Thanks in advance!

 

Andrea

 

 
Andrea Fava  Public Policy Director | Amazon
afava@amazon.com | T 202.442.2952 | M 202.580.9510

 

|


